Robert A. Wagner
President of the Senate

Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

Oregon State Legislature

MEMORANDUM
TO: Obadiah Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate
Tim Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Robert A. Wagner, President of the Senate ZZ‘/‘[A AJ
Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House w j/d“«/
RE: Joint Appointment — Task Force on Atrtificial Intelligence
DATE: May 31, 2024

Effective immediately, we are making the following appointment:

Task Force on Artificial Intelligence (pursuant to HB 4153 (2024))

Three members from business leagues, trade or professional organizations:
Appoint Kelsey Wilson, representing Oregon Business and Industry
Appoint Skip Newberry, representing the Technology Association of Oregon
Appoint David Edmonson, representing TechNet

Two members from public universities:

Appoint Alan Fern, representing Oregon State University
Appoint Madhusudan Singh, representing Oregon Institute of Technology
One member from local government:
Appoint Jason Kistler, representing the City of Independence
One member from a consumer advocacy group:
Appoint Justin Brookman, representing Consumer Reports
One member from with a background in ethics:
Appoint Sarah Tangdall, representing Salesforce
One member from the Legislative Fiscal Office:
Appoint Sean McSpaden, representing LFO

Please contact the Senate President’s Office at sen.robwagner@oregonleqgislature.gov or the
House Speaker’s office at rep.juliefahey@oregonlegislature.gov with questions.
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